Pernille Vastrup

Chief Financial Officer / CFO

Member of the ATP Group Management



BIOGRAPHY

Pernille Vastrup started at ATP on 1 April 2023.

Pernille Vastrup was previously the Chief Financial Officer of Sampension. Prior to that – from 2003 - 2018 – Pernille held several management positions at Nykredit, focusing on riskand capital management, business support and law implementation.

Since June 2021, Pernille Vastrup has been a Member of the Board of Directors at Finansiel Stabilitet.

Pernille Vastrup was born on 3 November 1974 and holds a cand.scient in Statistics and Economics from Aarhus University.

EDUCATION

Cand.scient in Statistics and Economics from Aarhus University, 1999

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

ATP

2023 – Chief Financial Officer

Sampension

2020 – 2023	Chief Financial Officer
2018 – 2020	Head of Risk

Nykredit

2017 – 2018	Senior Vice President, General Data Protection Regulation
2015 – 2017	Senior Vice President, Wholesale Development
2010 – 2015	First Vice President, Group Risk Management
2007 – 2010	Vice President, Group Risk Management
2006 – 2007	Senior Analyst, Group Risk Management
2003 – 2006	Analyst, Credit Department

Statens Serum Institut

1999 – 2003 Research assistant in Department of Epidemiological Research

OTHER MANAGEMENT ROLES RELATED TO ATP

Member of the Board of Directors of ATP Ejendomme A/S Member of the Board of Directors of ATP Private Equity Partners

ATP Lifelong Pension is a mandatory pension savings scheme with 5.6 million members. ATP has DKK 712bn in assets under management as of 31.12.2023.